
  Appendix i 

Sandusky County Health Assessment Project  
Information Sources 

 
Source Data Used Website 
Agency for Healthcare Research and 
Quality, Research on Cardiovascular Disease 
in Women Fact Sheet 

♦ Cardiovascular health and women www.ahrq.gov/ 
research/ 

womheart.html 

American Cancer Society, Cancer Facts and 
Figures 2003, 2004 and 2005.  Atlanta:  
ACS, 2004 

♦ 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 Cancer rates 
♦ ACS cancer detection guidelines 

www.cancer.org 

American Diabetes Association ♦ Risk factors for diabetes 
♦ All about Diabetes: Type 2 Diabetes 
♦ Diabetes Care: Screening for Type 2 

www.diabetes.org 

American Heart Association. Heart and 
Stroke Statistics-2001, 2002 and 2003.  Dallas, 
Tex.: American Heart Association; 2001, 
2002 and 2003. 

♦ Cardiovascular disease risk factors www. 
americanheart.org 

 
 

American Psychiatric Association Let’s Talk 
Facts About Teen Suicide 

♦ Teen suicide statistics www.psych.org/pu
blic_info/teen.cfm 

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, 
National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health Promotion, 
Behavioral Surveillance Branch, Centers for 
Disease Control 

♦ 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 
2005 adult Ohio and U.S. correlating 
statistics 

www.cdc.gov 

Cardiovascular Health Fact Sheet, Hoffman-
LaRoche, Inc. 

♦ Cardiovascular health and women www.rocheusa. 
com 

CDC WONDER ♦ U.S. mortality statistics http://wonder.cdc.
gov 

Centers for Disease Control, Arthritis, One 
of Three U.S. Adults are Affected by 
Arthritis or Chronic Joint Symptoms 

♦ Arthritis statistics www.cdc.gov/nccd
php/athritis/ 

index.htm 

CDC,  National Center for Injury 
Prevention & Control Suicide Fact Sheet 

♦ Suicide statistics www.cdc.gov/ 
ncipc/factsheets/ 

suifacts.htm 
CDC, National Center for Injury Prevention 
& Control, WISQARS Fatal Injuries: 
Leading Causes of Death 

♦ Motor Vehicle Deaths Webappa.cdc.gov 

Centers for Disease Control STD 
Prevention Chlamydia Fact Sheet, 2005 

♦ Chlamydia statistics www.cdc.gov/std/
Chlamydia/STDFa
ct-Chlamydia. html 

Centers for Disease Control, Targeting 
Arthritis: The Nation’s Leading Cause of 
Disability 

♦ Arthritis statistics www.cdc.gov/nccd
php/aag/aag_ 
arthritis.htm 

Centers for Disease Control, Youth 
Violence & Suicide Prevention 

♦ Youth Violence 
♦ Intimate Partner Violence Fact Sheet 

http://www.cdc.go
v/ncipc/dvp/dvp.h

tm 
Children’s Defense Fund Ohio, 2002   
Council on Graduate Medical Examination ♦ Health Care Access www.cogme.gov 
Data Bulletin-Children’s Health Insurance 
Coverage in Ohio, 1999-2001, Ohio 
Department of Health 

♦ Profile of the status of health insurance 
of Ohio’s children 

www.odh.state.oh.u
s 
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FASTATS A to Z, U.S. Department of 
Health & Human Services, Centers for 
Disease Control &Prevention, National 
Center for Health Statistics, Division of 
Data Services 

♦ U.S. mortality statistics www.cdc.gov/nchs
/fastats 

Health Insurance Coverage in Ohio in 2004: 
The Roles of Public and Private Programs in 
Assuring Access to Healthcare 

♦ Ohio Health Insurance Coverage Facts www.jfs.ohio.gov 

Health Unit, Injury prevention ♦ Bike helmet safety www.healthunit.org
/injury/summer/bi

kehel.htm 
Healthy People 2010, U.S. Department of 
Health & Human Services, January 2000 

♦ All Healthy People 2010 target data 
points 

♦ Some U.S. baseline statistics 

www.health.gov/he
althypeople 

Measuring Healthy Days, Centers for Disease 
Control Atlanta, GA, November 2000 

♦ Health-Related Quality of Life 
(HRQOL) 

♦ Definition of quality of life 

www.cdc.gov 

National Academy of Sciences ♦ Weight status  
National Arthritis Action Plan: A Public 
Health Strategy, Arthritis Foundation, the 
Association of State & Territorial Health 
Officials, & CDC, 1999 

♦ Risk factor for arthritis www.arthritis.org/r
esources 

National Asthma Control Program, CDC ♦ Asthma control http://www.cdc.go
v/asthma/default.h

tm 
National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health Promotion, CDC 

♦ US alcohol-related motor vehicle 
crashes and intentional injury stats 

♦ Type 2 diabetes 
♦ Nutrition and physical activity 
♦ Alcohol and Public Health 
♦ Arthritis 

www.cdc.gov 

National Center for Environmental Health, 
CDC 

♦ Asthma Prevalence Rates  

National Depression and Manic Depression 
Association 

♦ US depression facts www.ndmda.org 

National Diabetes Education Program ♦ Hispanics/Latinos and Diabetes www.ndep.nih.gov 
National Governor’s Association, Center for 
Best Practices 

♦ Obesity http://www.nga.or
g/portal/site/nga 

National Health & Nutrition Examination 
Survey, CDC 

♦ Weight Status http://www.cdc.go
v/nchs/nhanes.htm

National Institute of Child Health and 
Human Development, 2005 

♦ Overweight Adolescents  

National Institute on Drug Abuse, National 
institutes of Health, U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services 

♦ Commonly abused prescription drug 
facts 

www.nida.nih.gov 
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National Mental Health Information Center, 
National Strategy for Suicide Prevention 
Goals & Objectives for Action 

♦ Suicide prevention goals and objectives  

National Survey on Drug Use and Health, 
SAMHSA, DHHS, 2002, 2003 

♦ Prescription Drug Abuse Facts https://nsduhweb.r
ti.org/ 

Northwest Ohio Strategic Alliance for 
Tobacco Control Youth Opinions Survey 

♦ Youth tobacco use  

Ohio Department of Development, 1999 ♦ Suicide prevention goals and objectives www.mentalhealth.
org/publications/ 
allpubs/SMA01-35 
17/appendixa.asp 

Ohio Department of Health, Information 
Warehouse 

♦ Poverty statistics www.odh.state.oh. 
us 

Ohio Department of Job & Family Services, 
2003 

♦ Sandusky County and Ohio mortality 
statistics 

♦ Sandusky County and Ohio birth 
statistics 

♦ Sandusky County and Ohio sexually 
transmitted diseases 

♦ ODJFS/OFS- OU/ILGARD Sandusky 
County Workbok 

http://jfs.ohio. 
gov/ 

Ohio Department of Public Safety ♦ 2002, 2003 Traffic Crash Facts 
♦ Sandusky County and Ohio crash facts 

www.state.oh.us/o
dps 

Ohio Medicaid Report, January 2005 
Update, Office of Ohio Health Plans 
(OHP), Ohio Job & Family Services 

♦ Sandusky County and Ohio Medicaid 
statistics 

www. 
services4aging.org 

Ohio State Health Resources Plan 2001, 
Ohio Department of Health 

♦ General health statistics for Sandusky 
County and Ohio 

www.odh.state.oh.u
s 

Planned Parenthood Federation of America, 
Inc.  

♦ STI facts www.plannedparent
hood.org 

Rationale for the 2001 Questionnaire, 
Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse, Youth Risk 
Behavior Surveillance System, U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services, 
Public Health Service, Centers for Disease 
Control 

♦ Youth alcohol abuse facts www.cdc.gov 

Reproductive Health Online ♦ Risk factors for contracting an STI www.reproline.jhu.
edu 

Sexually Transmitted Disease Surveillance 
2003 Supplement, Department of Health 
and Human Services 

♦ STD facts www.cdc.gov 

School Health Policies and Programs Study, 2000, 
Centers for Disease Control, National 
Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and 
Health Promotion 

♦ School physical activity facts www.cdc.gov/nccd
php/dash;shpps 

Society for Women’s Health Research ♦ Women’s health facts www.womens-
health.org 



  Appendix i 

Sandusky County Health Assessment Project 
Information Sources 

 
Source Data Used Website 
Surgeon General’s Report on Youth 
Violence 

♦ Risk factors for youth violence  

The Naked Truth About Sexually Transmitted 
Diseases, Pfizer, Inc. 

♦ Risk factors for contracting sexually 
transmitted diseases 

www.unspeakable.c
om 

 
The National Women’s Health Center, US 
Dept. of Health and Human Services, 
Office on Women’s Health 

♦ US women’s health statistics 
♦ Benefits of quitting smoking 
♦ Men’s cancer issues 

www.4woman.gov 

Tracking the Hidden Epidemics: Trends in STDs 
in the United States 2000, Centers for Disease 
Control 

♦ Facts about sexually transmitted 
infections 

www.cdc.gov/ 
nchstp/dstd/ 
Stats_Trends/ 

Trends2000.pdf 
Unrealized Prevention Opportunities: Reducing the 
Health and Economic  
Burden of Chronic Disease, Centers for Disease 
Control, National Center for Chronic 
Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, 
November 2000. 

♦ Facts and recommended action steps to 
reduce the health and economic burden 
of chronic disease 

www.cdc.gov/nccd
php/upo/into. 

htm 

U.S. Census Bureau, United States 
Department of Commerce 

♦ Ohio and Sandusky County 2000 
Census demographic information 

♦ Small Area Income and Poverty 
Estimates 

♦ Federal Poverty Thresholds 
♦ Health Insurance Coverage Status 

www.census.gov 
 

Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System, 
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, Public Health Service, CDC 

♦ 2001 Rationale for the Questionnaire, 
Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse  

♦ Youth prevalence rates for Ohio, U.S. 

www.cdc.gov 

 


